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(208) 331-0044

December 10, 2001

[daho Secretary of State

700 West Jefferson — Basement West
PO Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0080

Re:  Unincorporated Non-Profit Association Filing 21 L_}

Ladies and Gentlemen:

I am the manager of Idaho IceWorld. On July 23, 2001 I filed an Unincorporated Non-Profit
Association Appointment of Agent for Service of Process form (copy enclosed) identifying Boise Blades
Youth Hockey as a non-profit association. What I meant to do was secure Boise Blades Youth Hockey as
an assumed business name of my employer. Boise Blades Youth Hockey is not a non-profit association.

Enclosed is an Assumed Name filing for Boise Blades Youth Hockey. Please delete from your
records any reference to Boise Blades Youth Hockey as an unincorporated non-profit association and
process the enclosed assumed name filing,

[f you have any questions, please call Christine Nicholas, counsel for JRS Properties I L.P., the
owner of the name “Boise Blades Youth Hockey.”

Sincerely,

General Manager

KB/mac

Enciosures

cc:  Michael L. Simplot, w/encl.
Christine E. Nicholas, w/encl.




